
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Foti, James (Fed)
Subject: RE: Any chance it"ll be today still?
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 4:43:45 PM

OK.   Based on that – when I see your post to the pqc-forum, I will request publishing of the
respective pages.   
 
I’ll also follow up with Donna about the report to see if she has reviewed. 
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 4:40 PM
To: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>; Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Fw: Any chance it'll be today still?
 

 

 

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 4:25 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: Any chance it'll be today still?
 
Sorry Dustin.  I swung by about 3 but most of us left for snow
 
Jim and Chuck are all informed and good so, I leave it up to you and Lily now.  If you want to
put it out on the list today you can
 
Matt
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 4:03 PM
To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Cc: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Any chance it'll be today still?
 

Just thought I'd ask....
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